
From: 

Sent: 3/17/2021 9:05:12 AM 
Subject: RE: PM 35217268 - Bucks Creek 1101 - Surveying for DSDD 

Thanks / 

From: ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:04 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: PM 35217268 - Bucks Creek 1101 - Surveying for DSDD 

Good Morning ~ 

This would probably be a better question for the estimators of the underground sections, as their estimates will 
include the installation of these boxes. 

Good Morning ~ 

Would a field meet in early May to identify the #5 box locations help with estimating? 

Thank you for your time, 

Senior Distribution Designer 
Energy Experts International 
Office: ~ 
Working remotely - Mobile: 

Sent: Wednesda March 17 2021 9:00 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: PM 35217268 - Bucks Creek 1101 - Surveying for DSDD 

Hi 

Do you want me to set up another ’walk down’ so we can spot the 5-boxes at various locations along Hwy-70 
when the time comes .... probably first or second week of May? 

Please advise, 

~PMP 

Project Manager 

Office: 
Mobil~ 
Email: 

Electric Compang 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000005538 



Sent: Thursda’ March 11 2021 11:25AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: PM 35217268 - Bucks Creek 1101 - Surveying for DSDD 

Hi~ 

Apologies for the delay in responding to this. Based on the past DSDD that I have worked on, after receiving the 
base map, I would likely need to edit the base map with the project specifications and add the proposed 
clearances to the construction drawing. Due to the limited amount of locations near the highway on the section I 
am estimating, I wouldn’t anticipate those updates taking more than a day at the most for my section. 

your time, 

Senior Distribution Designer 
Energ! International 
Office: 
Working remotely- Mobile: 

Sent: March 8, 2021 8:47 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: PM 35217268 - Bucks Creek 1101 - Surveying for DSDD 

Hi/ 

Couple things, first, per the attached email I have gained approval to reduce the ’cable size’ to avoid the need 
for 7-boxes .... please work with your assigned ADE to confirm this change. Secondly, Caltrans didn’t have the 
level of detail we need for our basemap, so we contracted with REY, and the expected completion date is 
currently 5/7/2021. 

How long after the basemap is completed would you need to be completed with Estimatin,q .... please keep in 
mind that we will need to spot the boxes along the highway via another meeting at some point after we have 
received the basemap from REY. 

Please advise, 

Project Manager 

Office: 
M* 

Elnail: 

Electric Company 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000005539 



Sent: Frida’ March 5, 2021 8:52 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: PM Bucks Creek 1101 - Surveying for DSDD 

Hi~ 

Do you have an idea of when the Bucks Creek jobs will be scheduled for surveying for highway clearances? 

Thank you for your time, 

Senior Distribution Designer 
Energy Experts International 
)ffice:l 
Working remotely - Mobile: 

PG E-D IXI E-N D CAL-000005540 


